Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 11:31 AM

To: Brian Wood (brian@perh’titswest.com)

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Claudia
Wilbourn (claudiawilbourn@yahoo.com); Dickey, Sylvia, EMNRD; Jones, William V,
EMNRD

Subject: Protest of Application for Injection - Warren No. 2

<

-RE: Warren No.,‘l/(API 30-025-26953) Sec. 8, T.17S,R. 37 E.,, NMPM, Lea County.

~

Mr. Wood:

OCD was notified by Ms. Claudia Wilbourn {(an affected person) that she is protesting this application due to potential
impacts. Therefore, you are being notified that if Cobalt Operating, LLC wishes for this application to be considered, it
must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result 6f a negotiated
resolution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.
Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding the application. Please call me with any questions
regarding this matter. PRG . '

Contact Information:
Ms. Claudia Wilbourn
12 Stutz Ct.
Midland, TX 79705
432-682-7786 (phone),
e-mail: claudiawilbourn@yahoo.com

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462

phillip.goetze@state.nm.us




Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: _ Friday, October 31, 2014 11:38 AM
To: Brian Wood (brian@permitswest.com)
Cc: ' Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Janes, William V, EMNRD;
Davidsaon, Florene, EMNRD; Dickey, Sy|VIa, EMNRD
Subject: Second Protest of Application for Injection - Warren No. 2
2

RE: Warren No. )/(API 30-025-26953) Sec. 8,T.17S., R. 37 E., NMPM, Lea County.
Mr. Wood:

OCD was notified by Mr. Ken Goff {an affected persen) that he is protesting this application due to potential impacts to
ground water. Therefore, you are being notified that if Cobalt Operating, LLC wishes for this application to be
considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a
negotiated resclution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further
administrative review. Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding the application. Please call me with
any questions regarding this matter. PRG

Contact Information:
Mr. Kenneth Goff
- ¢fo Goff Dairy
11015 Goff Place
Hobbs, NM 88210
575-318-6879 {cell)

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0:505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462

phillip.goetze @state.nm.us




